EOFOIA00049916-00001

From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
10-4

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Border Security Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office! (b)), (b)7)(C)
Blackberry | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:00 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

I would only add that Chief Counsel was contacted and provided a copy of the order. Further consultation with
local counsel is underway.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)(8), (BXTNC) i ey

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:06 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

I'm ok with the bullets.

DFO. do vou want to add anything regarding the CBP Congressional call?

t (b)(6), (b)7XC)_:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
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.___..(b)6), (b)(T)C) |

From:! (p)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday. January 28, 2017 10:38:54 PM

To: ! (k)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Arca Pori of Scatile Situational Awarciess — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

Arca Port of Scattle
Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28. 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible under the January 27th Presidential
Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw their application for admission. Arrangement were made with Emirates
Airlines to remove the passengers from the U.S. aboard EK 230, departing at 1700 hours the same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they boarded the aircraft. While at the
boarding gate. CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was delaying the departure of the flight pending a decision by a Federal
Judge on a petition filed by immigration attorneys on behalf of the two passengers preventing them from departing the U.S. At

approximately 1745, Federal Judge Thomas Zilly approved the petition and both passengers were removed from the plane and
returned to CBP Secondary. Both passengers were transported to the NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing,

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

Executive Order.
* Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for admission.

* The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

*  Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230, departing a 1700 hours the same day.

2
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* At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircraft.
* At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would be delayed pending the

* At 1745 hours CBP was 1nformed that the Judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers were not to depart the U.S.
* At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.
{_(b)(8). (b)(7)C) ! met
with a congressional congregation con51st1ng of Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and
Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone.

Congressmnal call for the group.

The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified any additional travelers on future
flights that will be the subject of the executive order. APD told the group that information will be conveyed to them on the
congressional call.

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

appropriate response.

1.  Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal of aliens?

2. Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of the Federal Order and stay in the
U.S. until there is a ruling?

3. Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling on the legal sufficiency of the
Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac and if so, do you have the appropriate facilities here?

4. Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they gave CBP legal representation
information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In addition, they wanted to know when they can meet with their clients.

5. Will anyone ¢lse that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is made on the Executive Order?

6.  Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be provided to Governor Inslee and
Senator Murray’s Offices.

7. They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has been providing any information to
the Washington State elected representatives, and when will information be provided?

Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport main terminal, and anarchist have
joined the protest. i (b)(7)E) igroups have been activated and deployed to the airport.

CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has arranged a shuttle with the Port of
Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the employee parking garage.
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For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive order breakdown below:

Last name
First name
Date of Birth
Nationality
Carrier
Flight Number
Status

Boarding Status

(b)(6), (B)TC) |

IR
LH
490
LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR
LH
490
DVi

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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SO
EK
229
F11

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SO
EK
229
UNKNOWN

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR
EK
229
LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

F1

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049916-00005
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227

DVi

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

SO

EK

227

F11

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227

DV3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227

DV3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR

EK

227

LPR

EOFOIA00049916-00007
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Hin

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IR
EK
227
LPR

OBD

Additional information to follow

Systems Affected / If Applicable:

* None
Number of Officers Assigned:
Two

Current Weather Conditions:

* 42°F

Notifications:

BINE)

L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BY(T)C) i Area Port Director » Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations

L (b)), (b)(7)(C)
E:

B){6), BITIC) i+ HSDN:

8
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled. handled,
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area

Port of Seattle.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: .Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:01 AM

To i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for.______(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Thanks

From:! ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:51:05 AM
Toi_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ! ,
Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request fori  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Ok now we wait

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director. Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Custoins and Border Protection

.............................

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES. MICHELE

Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 1:49:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFQ);
WAGNER. JOHN P: MURDOCK. JUDSON W: HOFFMAN. TODD A:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON. JAMES R: OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Ce:; (b)(B), (b)(7XC) L .
Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for;L (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ]

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28. 2017

OFO recommends that \\'ciE (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.........................
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FEOIE: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:05 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE ‘

Cc: L. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4

(b)(E), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, WA

Office: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:52 AM

™! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

And here is the latest report to be used per hg.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Dlrector Field Operations Seattle

............................. (office)
(b)(s) (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:28 AM

To: CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E)
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (BY(7Y(E) i; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
g (b)(T)E) IBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
| TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7) ( E) ;>, MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
b 3 T et - Shwy (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) _
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)7)(E) il (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are
formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.

The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your

numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Thank you,

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

wsov,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC:E___, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
JWICS:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
il el
Fax:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: CAMPBELL, CARLS
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (bX7)(E) ‘DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 3 (b)(7)(E) +; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ' TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b) (7) ( E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
b)(8); BITIC)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (L)(7)C) .
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.

e Inaddition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.
Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS - — (b)(7)E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

: (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

< TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< ( b) ( 7 ) ( E ) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ced (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)
CAMPBELL, C B(ES; (6Y(7I(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM; Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting

the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Ioreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ( (b)7)E) iReports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will Gonsolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If' y_ou have any questlons reaardmg to reporting, p!ease contact the F‘leld Liaison Division, at ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Executlve Director, Admlsmb:llty and Passenger Programs at; : (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
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From: t_._._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 PM

Te: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

I will let them know

From:; (R)(8),(PUT)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:25:27 PM
To:! {B)(6), [BY(7I(C] 3

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

The traveler keeps the NEXUS card

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

]
i

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:17 PM

To: t (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Got it

From: |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Slnday, January 29, 2017 11:14:57 PM

To:___(b)(6). (b)7)C).__ !

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Have them start on the waiver, waiting for Ryan to respond back

|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFQ - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

o
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From:____(b)(8), (B)(7MC) __i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:12 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subj'ect: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

10-4

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:08:13 PM
Toz;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Sorry 1 was cooking. waiver for LPR

Stand by on the NEXUS part

i___(b)(®), (b)7)(C) !

Assistant Director. Border Securnity

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U,S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle. Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi:{___ (B)(6), (b)7)NC) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29. 2017 4:33:31 PM

To: | (B)(6). (BXT)(C) :

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Blaine has a LPR nexus citizen of Iran at Point Roberts that they will be requesting a waiver for- first Nexus issue- implications?

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29. 2017 10:21:51 PM

To:i  (b)e), (b)7)(C). ! _
Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Yep. we are sull good

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director. Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Scattle. Washington

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

From} (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 2:12 PM

To: | (B)(6). BYTHC) {
Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Huh- still no actiyity- pend for now?
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| (D)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)
Sent; Sunday. January 29. 2017 2:07 PM

Tork (B)(6), (BY7C)
Ce: | BONBIE) JBLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS: BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

BSF Team.,

On Saturday. January 28. 2017; (b)(7)(E) irecei\-'cd informal information concerning a potential protest event. planned for
Sunday January 29, 2017. This event is forecasted to be held in the Peace Arch State Park adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of Entry in
Blaine WA. As of 1320. January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed. (b)(?)(E)

"7: (b)(7)(E)

All information thus far is showing the event is planned as a peaceful protest.

Updates to follow as required.

Blaine Area Port

Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park

January 29. 2017

Field Office: Seattle Field Office

Specific Location:  Blaine, Washington, Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event:  Executive Order Protest

Time: 1530 Planned

Executive Summary: On Saturday, January 28, 201?; (b)(7)(E) ireceived informal information concerning a potential protest
event, planned for Sunday January 29, 2017. This event is forecasted to be held in the Peace Arch_State Park_adiacent to.the Peace.
. Arch Port of Eniry in Blaine WA. As of 1320, January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed. ( b) (7 ) ( E)

(b)(7)(E)

Updates to follow as required.

Incident Information: No activity at this time.
Details :

* The Peace Arch Port of Entry is operating at normal weekend traffic rates.
* Currently no interruptions have been reported as of 1345,

(P)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

o Officers should be aware of their surroundings at all times.

(b)(7)(E)

Staffing;
Peace Arch:
Day shift:

«1 (b)(7)(E)

GPS Coordinates:

N48°59'59" W122° 45" 14"

Timeline/ Notifications:

01/28/2017

" (b)(N(E)

01/29/2017

0932:

" (b)(7)(E)

1145; |
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230 (BI(7Y(E]
1220:
1222:
1226:
1235:
1245:
1345
= B7NE)
Sincerely.

.........................

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:49 PM

To: L....(b)e). (e)T)C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:25:27 PM

To: £____(b)(6).(B)7)(C) i

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

From:{____ (b)), (B)(7I(E)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:17 PM

To:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Subject RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executnve Order
Got it

From: { (b)(6), (B)7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:14:57 PM
To:i __ (b)E).b)yc) |
Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Have them start on the waiver, waiting for Ryan to respond back

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:12 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) *
Subject RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

10-4

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Siinday, Janiary 29, 2()17 11:08:13 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sittiationial Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

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

From:} __ (©)®), (bX7NC)___

Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 4:33:31 PM

To: | (b)6). (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Blaine has a LPR nexus citizen of Iran at Point Roberts that they will be requesting a waiver for- first Nexus issue- implications?

From: (b)(6). (b)(T)(C) i
Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 10:21:51 PM
To: | (b)(6), {R)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Yep. we are sull good

L (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)_

Assistant Director. Border Security

Scattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Scattle. Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) __ i

anl Sunday. January 292017 2-12 PM

To: (b)(6), (BXT)C) i
Sub]ccl FW: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Huh- still no activity- pend for now?

N

CBPBATES00003723



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: 4_(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !
Sent:; Sunday. January 29. 2017 2:07 PM

EOFOIA00049945-00003

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: | (B)(8), BINC) 'BLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

BSF Team.,

On Saturday. January 28. 2017; (b)7)E) ireceived informal information concerning a potential protest event, planned for
Sunday January 29, 2017. This event 1s forecasted to be held in the Peace Arch State Park adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of Entry in

.Blaine WA. As of 1320, January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed.

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

Executive Summary: On Saturday, January 28, 2017 i (b)(7)(E) received informal information concerning a potential protest
event, planned for Sunday January 29, 2017. This event 1s forecasted to be held in the Peace Arcb State Park adiacentta.the Peace......... .

(b)(7)(E)

Arch Port of Entry in Blaine WA. As of 1320, January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed.

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

i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

o Officers should be aware of their surroundings at all times.

(b)(7)(E)

Staffing:
Peace Arch:

shift:

Day

(I \{ )(E)

Swing shift | (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

GPS

Coordinates:

N48°59'59" W122°45' 14"

Timeline/ Notifications:

01/28/2017

100¢

(b)(7)(E)

01/29/2017

0932:

1115:

1125:

1135:

1145:

(b)(7)(E)
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230{7 T
1220:

1222:

1226:

1235:

1245:

1345

26q (b)(7)(E)
Sincerely,

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:33 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc: i_.(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO
10-4

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:51:50 PM
To:

o 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sub]ect FW: Questions on implementation of EO

g
ilhllﬁl- u»rn(CJ

Please issue to the ports.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

F (office)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM
To:___(b)e), (b)7)c) __ iOFO- FIELD LIAISON ;
Cc- PERRY, CHRIST OPHER M;: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) Detroit Field Office WC; L (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

S’ubj'éc’f "RE' Questlons on lmplementabon of EO

1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? If the person is not seeking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POESs should
inspect the person in accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE.

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to

1
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the location where they traveled to. or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?
The individuals subject to this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United
States. The airline is only liable to take the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely
doesn’t accept our returns, [ would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

fj_ﬂ B

vy

3

Warnlngl This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR GOFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUG). It contairs imormatton that may oe exempt from public release unoe;
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S,C. S52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispased of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel wha do not have 2 valid "needto-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be tumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent(s), Please notify the sender if this emall has been mistirected and Immediately destroy all originals and copies of the orginal. Any
diselosyre of this document must be approved by U.§ Customs and Border Protection.

From: E_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6). (b)T7UC) ¢ PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; Detroit Field Office WC 4 (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Questions on implementation of EO
We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? [t a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO?

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
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the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

Detroit Field Office
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBPBATES00003729



EOFOIA00049990-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:40 AM

To: :
’

Subject: questions related to the E.O.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As discussed, here are the questions we have related to the processing of the E.O.:

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:22 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: Guidance: E.O. Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

o..Good morning_ Chief,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

It is our goal at NTC to provide the field with the appropriate and proper information/guidance at
all times.

Respectfully,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager

! ' (b)(7)(E) Passenger
*] (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

1
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)

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Blaine, WA

(b)E), (B)T)HC)

' (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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From: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:22 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ‘Exemption request for 3 Iranian LPRs
Attachments: {6)6), BI7KE) docx
Mrs. Barnes,

Please find attached and below a request for an exemption for a husband, wife and child who are all citizens of
Iran and U.S. LPRs.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPRs returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,
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()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Blaine, WA
Office: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Cell: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:12 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3 LPR's

................. -

W/C é{hitﬁl- BaTHCH

Please see attachment concerning a DFO Exemption request for three US LPR's at the Peace Arch.

Sincerely,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief, Passenger Operations
Peace Arch Port of Entry

Blaine, WA
| [x] &

4 Office
;(b}(ﬁ), (B)(7NC) i[x] :

4 Gov. Cell

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or persannel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBPF Office of Field Operations (OFQ).

From:[ ___ (b)(6), B)((C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:09 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 3 LPR's

; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Fro:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:31 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

cc: ILAN.H'.{‘...(‘LLAMJ\J LORCA AAN L A AT LA SL T ACLIA LA L OOC LA DL DDA CLAIDL A AL AN 8.

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BLAINE OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; ... £48). $bx7),<.)_-~,1
(b)(6), (BX(7)(C)

Subject: Iranlan US LPR request for exemption from E.O.

Attachments: EO Request - - (b,:s,(bmc, .docx
Director James,
Pomt Roberts has an Iranian LPR who is | {BY(6Y, BYTNC), BYT)E) ;

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C), BI(T)E)

J

HOSSEIN currently has a NEXUS card. Mrs. Barnes confirmed that he will retain his NEXUS card.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from <~~~

||b|lllbll e, lbvﬂlﬂt

Point Roberts Port of Entry Blaine, WA " .
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Blaine, WA

(b)6), (B)7)C)
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from ¢ve:
Point Roberts Port of Entry Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

To: %

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Additional APP-Questions

Attachments: 20160616_ Update to Legislative Changes Under INA 217.docx

Mrs. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1. Ifan individual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if
they are not attempting to make entry into the United States?

2. We may encounter VW countries traveling on a physical visa who were recently refused due to being
ineligible for VWP because they self-certified:

a. dual citizenship/travel to/presence in Iran, Iraq, Syria or Sudan on or after 3/1/2011

b. travel to or presence in Libya. Somalia or Yemen on or after 3/1/2011

c. If CBP discovers travel to or presence in any of the designated countries in the course of the
inspection, e.g., also in possession of a passport from one of the designated countries.

[ attached the memo for reference.

Sincerely,

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

(A) Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

(/.S. Customs and Border Protection
Olffice of Field Operations

Blaine, JWA :

Office: (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cell:; (b)), (b)(7)(C)

(R)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

T i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; BLAINE-OFQO WATCH COMMANDERS < T)E.
(b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO

Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the
ongoing implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Blackberry: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(b)), (b)(T)C) |

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OFO-FIELD LIAISON : ,
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Detroit Field Office WC;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO

1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and 1s not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? 1f the person is not seeking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POEs should
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
doesn’t accept our returns, 1 would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.

J. Ryan Hutton
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Deputy Executive Director
Admnssublhty and Passenger Programs

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
[EZVN

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains informatian that may be exempt frorm public rélaase unde
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 WS .C. 552) It Is lo be controlled, stored, handlzd, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
refating ta FOUO information and is nol to be released to the public of other persannel who do not have s valid "need-to-kpow" without prior approval of an
authonzed DHS offictal. No portion of this report should be fumished ta the media, either in written of verbal form. This document, and any altachment(s) hererq,
may centéin confideniial andlor sensitive U.S, Govemment informatien, and is not for release, reviey), refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient/s), Please noilfy the sender If this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of e onginal Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U S Customs and Border Proteciion

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <! (b)(7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6). (b)X7)(C) = PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Detroit Field Office WC . (b)(7)(E) :

Subject Questions on umplementatlon of EO
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
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? [f a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EOQ?

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

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
_Detroit Field Ofﬁce!
i _(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:48 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: EO Updates 2/1/17
oL AM. CULT

and ask to speak to the floor chief or watch commander. If you require immediate public affairs
assistance, please email (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L__.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:23 PM
To: i__._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: This Weekend

I will be available all weekend (except for dinner time on Sunday) If you need anything, just let me
know. (especially, with EO reporting) It seems like they will be changing the process again....ugh!

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:25 AM
To i (b)), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: EO CAT

FYl. Will see what comes of the broader waiver authority.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:27 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
Ce:f (B(8), (BY(N)CY . 1Owen,

Todd C (AC OFO) i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) iy WAGNER, JOHN P < (b}(B), (b)(T)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (B)(5), TBY(7)(C)

Subject: EO CAT
Directors,

Good morning, can you please let me know if you have any reportable issues related to the EO. There were no
waivers pending C1 approval as of 0300 hours. We're working on getting you broader waiver authority. Please
be advised that we have stood up a 24x7 CAT staffed by members of APP, OCC, OPA, INA, NTC, and

Ops Please feel free to use the CAT as a resource and provide all reportable issues directly to them via

| (b)(7)E) i Thank you for your engagement and diligence over the

weekend.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Weekend GS-15 EQ CAT coverage:
Expires: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:00 AM

In the event you need to contact the CAT over the weekend..

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(B)(B), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:39 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { ALLES, RANDOLPH D
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHNP{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I HOWE, RANDY |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMESR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DIRECTORS FIELD OPS'; (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ; (b)(T)(E) {

Subject: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

For your awareness, please see the GS-15 EO CAT coverage for this weekend. The EO CAT can be reached
via: (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E)

Directors, if you directly receive an overseas waiver request, please send it to
i 1

(b)T)(E) ;

-

Saturday

0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
1800-0200

sy (0)(B), (B)(7)(C)

0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
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1800-0200 | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) !

Contact information: (cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:09 PM
To: i (b)®), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

Use the watch commanders directly if you need to.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:38:55 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ALLES, RANDOLPH D; WAGNER, JOHN P; | (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  HOWE, RANDY J; (©){6); (BI7IC)
Cé (b)), (BI7)(C) ' HUTTON, JAMES R; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

For your awareness, please see the GS-15 EO CAT coverage for this weekend The EO CAT can be reached

(b)(7)(E)

Directors, if you directly receive an overseas waiver request, please send it to

(b)(7)(E)

Saturday

0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
1800-0200

sunday | (R)(B), (B)(7)(C)
0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
1800-0200

Contact information: (cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003746



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFQOIA00050266-00002

CBPBATES00003747



EOFOIA00050348-00001

Froii T (m)@Ne)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:09 PM
To: call.center.operations @alaskaair.com
Subject: Web link

In reference to our call.

https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states

_(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003748



EOFOIA00050429-00001

From: Call Center Operations <call.center.operations@AlaskaAir.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:31 PM

To: : (bj(6). (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Re: Web link

Thank you for sending us this information.

-L

i__(b)6), (b)T)C) !
Alaska Airlines
Call Center Operations

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) arites:

>In reference to our call.

>

>

>

>[
>https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist
>-entry-united-states
>]https://www.cbp.gov/barder-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terroris
>t-entry-united-states

>
>
>
>
>
>
b

(b)(6), {b)(7)(C)

>Assistant Director, Border Security

>Seattle Field Office

>0FQ -